College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: April 12,2017

Subject: Consider approval of proposal for roof repairs at A&M Consolidated
Middle School

Agenda Item: J-12

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 5

Background

The Facilities Department is recommending roof repairs to the 600 wing (band hall, cafeteria, old
gym, new gym, and kitchen) of A&M Consolidated Middle School. This purchase can be
accomplished with 2013 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.

A proposal from L.D. Tebben Company, an approved vendor on the Choice Partners
Purchasing Cooperative, was provided. All items on this cooperative have been competitively
bid based on state statutes.

Mr. Hall, Executive Director of Facilities, and Mr. Pantel, Director of Purchasing, recommend
purchasing this new roof coating for the 600 wing of A&M Consolidated Middle School in the
amount of $218,288.00 from L.D. Tebben Company per Choice Partners Cooperative Contract
#12/054PB-058 from 2013 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of the College Station Independent School
District approve the purchase of a new roof coating for the 600 wing of A&M Consolidated

) Middle School in the amount of $218,288.00 from L.D. Tebben Company per Choice Partners

N }f Cooperative Contract #12/054PB-058 from 2013 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance. '\\,\
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